
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Christina Erwin [/O=ESA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CHRISTINA ERWINA70] 
4/20/2018 11:29:55 AM 
Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Perla Solis (perla@trifiletticonsulting.com) 
[perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Jason D'Andrea [jason@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Omar Pulido 
(omar@trifiletticonsulting.com) [omar@trifiletticonsulting.com]; marietta@trifiletticonsulting.com; Mindy Wilcox 
(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson (fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) 
[fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher Jackson (cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) 
[cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) [royce@kbblaw.com]; Peter Puglese 
(ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org) [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; 
Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Louis Atwell 
(latwell@cityofinglewood.com) [latwell@cityofinglewood.com]; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers 
(t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com) [t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com) 
[n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Mike Samuelson [M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com]; Brian Boxer 

[/o=ESA/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Brian Boxer294]; Addie Farrell 
[/o=ESA/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Addie Farrell8b5] 
Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanok (dennis@mcadvise.com) 
[dennis@mcadvise.com]; Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; srinath.raju@rajuassociates.com 

IBEC Meeting Agenda 4/23/18 
Attachments: Murphy's Bowl Meeting Agenda 4-23-18.docx 

Team, 

Please find attached the agenda for the Monday, April 23, 2018 IBEC meeting. Please note the email list and forward to 
others as appropriate. Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 
Christina 


